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To:Nikita Mickan <Nikita.Mickan@moc.sa.edu.au>;

Hello Teacher,
Thanks for your information and cooperation, He will get it done by Thursday.

On Tuesday, 30 March 2021, 12:37:08 pm ACDT, Nikita Mickan <nikita.mickan@moc.sa.edu.au> wrote:
Hi G
| am just writing in regards OGN HaSS.

@, a5 had class time in which to complete an assignment which was due today. Instead, he has
only started it today. | have askedw/er the last two weeks of working on it if he has needed
help and he has refused. | have told that he will need to complete some work at home in order
to finish the assignment by Thursday. If he cannot get it submitted by Thursday, | will not be able to
get it in for this term's grades.

The task sheet for the assignment is on the Google Classroom which@Sllcan access.
If you have any questions, please contact me.

Regards,

Nikita Mickan

Middle Years - English and HaSS Teacher

BEd (MSS)/BA, Flinders University; MEd (TL), Charles Sturt University
Mark Oliphant College | 99 Douglas Dr, Munno Para SA 5115

e nikita.mickan@moc.sa.edu.au

From: I

Sent: 11 March 2021 22:38:01
To: Nikita Mickan

Subject: Re CEIEND- HaSS

https://owa.moc.sa.edu.au/owa/?layout=normal#path=/mail/ AQMKAGYyZTEwY2QxLTQ2YWUINDVIYy04MDQyLWJhOTg4ADNmNTQxYjgALgAAAyNP... 1/2



23/09/2021,09:48 Email - Nikita.Mickan@moc.sa.edu.au

Hello Nikita

Thank you for your email which means a lot to us to understand more aboutq | also had a fruitful session with the
coordinator where we discussed his weakness and some possible pathway to make progress. Hopefully he'll improve.
Looking forward for your continue cooperation

With many thanlii -

On Tuesday, 9 March 2021, 03:00:17 pm ACDT, Nikita Mickan <nikita.mickan@moc.sa.edu.au> wrote:

Dear CREEEED

| am Nikita Mickan, GEEEEEHaSS teache @I is going along well in HaSS and is quite chatty but
this can mean that he is off task at times.

In terms of his work,ﬂneeds to do some revision for a test on Thursday (about the Introduction
to History unit) and ensure that he is up to date with the Industrial Revolution work that we have been
doing. There are questions in the Google Classroom that he needs to complete and the textbook is
also available in the Google Classroom that he can access.

On Thursday, students will be able to start their assignment on the Industrial Revolution.

If you have any questions or if you would like to chat with me about¢llli@in HaSS, please don't
hesitate to contact me.

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
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